Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 15 December, 2020 3:03 PM

To: shirley.lee@mbmwheelpower.com.sg; gary.wong@mbmwheelpower.com.sg;
danny.ong@mbmwheelpower.com.sg

Cc: ‘assignments’; Admin A

Subject: RE: SNM20D204687/C02/GX3831P/TAYHP / FW: Accident Involving SMR4770L and
GX3831P along Toh Guan Road opposite Alpha Industries Building on 03/12/2020
at 13:00hrs

Dear Sir/Mdm (LKK),

We refer to the above captioned matter.

Please get your surveyor to liaise with MBM WHEELPOWER to conduct survey.
Regards,

Irene Tay

Executive

Claims Department (Motor Division)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

DID: (65) 63896192 | F:(65) 62247478/62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: X FHiyg Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files fransmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may
contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in
whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately.
Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: shirley.lee@mbmwheelpower.com.sg <shirley.lee@mbmwheelpower.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, December 8, 2020 10:11 AM

To: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>; gary.wong@mbmwheelpower.com.sg; danny.ong@mbmwheelpower.com.sg
Subject: RE: SNM20D204687/C02/GX3831P/TAYHP / FW: Accident Involving SMR4770L and GX3831P along Toh Guan Road
opposite Alpha Industries Building on 03/12/2020 at 13:00hrs

Dear Irene,
We would like to appoint KENNETH KONG as the SJE.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Lee Shirley | Claims Advisor
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6262 8888 | - 6250 9015 | 8686 5188



Email: shirley.lee@mbmwheelpower.com.sg
MBM Wheelpower PTE. LTD.

160 Sin Ming Drive ¢ #06-02

Sin Ming Autocity e Singapore 575722
www.mbmwheelpower.com.sg

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, 7 December 2020 4:30 PM

To: shirley.lee@mbmwheelpower.com.sg; gary.wong@mbmwheelpower.com.sg; danny.ong@mbmwheelpower.com.sg
Subject: RE: SNM20D204687/C02/GX3831P/TAYHP / FW: Accident Involving SMR4770L and GX3831P along Toh Guan Road
opposite Alpha Industries Building on 03/12/2020 at 13:00hrs

Dear Sir/Mdm,

We refer to the above captioned matter.

Enclosed herewith a list of surveyors.

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

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may
contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in
whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the infended recipient, please notfify the sender immediately.
Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 11:16 AM

To: shirley.lee@mbmwheelpower.com.sg; gary.wong@mbmwheelpower.com.sg; danny.ong@mbmwheelpower.com.sg; Irene
Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: O/R: SNM20D204687/C02/GX3831P/TAYHP / FW: Accident Involving SMR4770L and GX3831P along Toh Guan Road
opposite Alpha Industries Building on 03/12/2020 at 13:00hrs

Dear Irene,
Please conduct PRS for SMR4770L. (OUR INSURED HAS YET TO FILED SAS REPORT)

Note: officer in charge — Irene Tay 63896192.

*** Kindly quote our reference number when replying.

NOTICE :



In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be expected
for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via email claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224
7175. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Thank you

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896116 | F:(65) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: AXIfi Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential
information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you
are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: shirley.lee@mbmwheelpower.com.sg <shirley.lee@ mbmwheelpower.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 3 December 2020 6:04 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: gary.wong@mbmwheelpower.com.sg; 'Danny Ong ' <danny.ong@mbmwheelpower.com.sg>

Subject: Accident Involving SMR4770L and GX3831P along Toh Guan Road opposite Alpha Industries Building on 03/12/2020 at
13:00hrs

Dear All

Appreciate if you can advise us on the liability status for the below loss and do not arrange for survey.

Kindly refer to the attached GIA report.

Our Client’s Vehicle Number: SMR4770L
China Taiping Vehicle Number: GX3831P
Date/Time of Loss: 03/12/2020 13:00hrs

Please contact Lee Shirley @ 8686 5188 for the survey arrangement

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Lee Shirley | Claims Advisor

.

! DARE TO BT
6262 8888 | - 6250 9015 | |1 8686 5188
Email: shirley.lee@mbmwheelpower.com.sg
MBM Wheelpower PTE. LTD.
160 Sin Ming Drive ¢ #06-02
Sin Ming Autocity e Singapore 575722
MailScanner has detected a possible fraud attempt from "apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com" claiming to be
www.mbmwheelpower.com.sg




